



Beauty Sound Limited

Unit 13, Goldfield Indy Centre, 1 Suit Wo Road, Fotan, Shatin, N.T., Hong Kong
Tel: 26935102 Fax: 26028923

Subject : 88-108MHz Bandwidth Requirement (200kHz)

If this message is wrongly addressed, please fax back to us. Thank you

No. of Pages including this page : **1**

Dear Sir or Madam,

The transmitter FM700 contains a BH1417 FM modulator IC and it has a limiter circuitry built in.
(See block diagram). The maximum deviation of the fundamental emission does not exceed the 200kHz
bandwidth limit.

For and on behalf of
(Company): Beauty Sound Ltd

General Manager – K.S. CHU
(Position)